
 
 
 
 

VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 
PUBLIC WORKS / PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING  

Village Hall Community Room 
319 2ND Street 

8/9/2023           7:00 P.M. 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING  

1. Call to Order 

2. Approval of Agenda 

3. Public Comment Period 

4. Approval of 7.12.23 Minutes 

5. Public Safety  
a. Monthly Police Department Report  
b. Consideration/Discussion:  Operator Licenses for Gloria Sweet, Nedra Reinicke, Amanda 

Sherfield 
c. Consideration/Discussion:  Special Event Permit for Chamber Oktoberfest, Sept. 21-24, along 

with Temporary Class “B” License  
d. Consideration/Discussion: Friends of the Chalet, Annual Wine Walk, Oct. 13, along with 

Temporary “Class B” Wine License 
e. Consideration/Discussion:  Special Event Permit for Chamber NG Car Show, Oct. 1  

6. Public Works 
a. Monthly Public Works Department Report 

7. Adjournment         

 
 

     Peggy Kruse, Chair Public Works/ Public Safety Committee 
 
AGENDA  
POSTED:  N.G. Village Hall             8/4/23 

      NG Post Office           8/4/23 
      Bank of New Glarus       8/4/23 
 

 
 
 
________________________________ 
Kelsey A. Jenson, Clerk 
 
 
 
PURSUANT TO APPLICABLE LAW, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A QUORUM OR A MAJORITY 
OF THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.  
INFORMATION PRESENTED AT THIS MEETING MAY HELP FORM THE RATIONALE BEHIND 
FUTURE ACTIONS THAT MAY BE TAKEN BY THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD.    
 
PERSONS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL SERVICES TO PARTICIPATE IN A PUBLIC MEETING MAY 
CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK FOR ASSISTANCE AT 527-2510. 



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS  
PUBLIC WORKS & SAFETY MEETING MINUTES  

July 12, 2023                 7:00 pm 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 
Present: Peggy Kruse and Michael Bell  
Absent: Gof Thomson  
Also Present: Director of Public Works Joe Cockroft; Police Chief Jeff Sturdevant; Village 
Administrator Lauren Freeman; Bekah Stauffacher, Shannon Roznoski, Fire Chief Kevin 
Henrickson 
 

1. Call to Order – 7:00 p.m. 
2. Approval of Agenda: Michael, Peggy second 
3. Approval of 6.14.23 Minutes: Peggy, Michael second  
4. Public Safety: 

a. Monthly Police Department Report – Chief Sturdevant shared the June monthly 
police report. There were 463 calls in June. 

b. Consideration/Discussion: Special Event – Art in the Park, Wilhelm Tell Fest, Sept 
3rd – Michael made a motion to approve items 4.b. through 4.e., Peggy second 

c. Consideration/Discussion: Special Event – Family Fest, Grace Church, Sept 8-11, 
Event 9/10 

d. Consideration/Discussion: Special Event – Fire Fest, NGFD, Saturday August 5th  
e. Consideration/Discussion: Operator Licenses for Amanda Babler, Stace Jones, 

Felicia Patterson, & Iris Fanning 
5. Public Works: 

A. Consideration/Discussion: No Parking Signs on 3rd St from 4th Ave to 6th Ave for 
Emergency Vehicle Access – Peggy made a motion to approve no parking on the 
east side of 3rd Street from 5th to 6th Ave, Michael second.  

B. Consideration/Discussion: Stop Signs at 8th St & 9th Ave – Michael made a motion to 
install a “Yield” sign on 9th Ave at 8th St, Peggy second.  

Adjourn 7:32 PM  

- Lauren Freeman 
Village Administrator 

 



 

 

 
 
 
  
 
 
 
August 2, 2023 
 
To: Administrator Freeman and the New Glarus Public Safety/Works Committee 
 
From: Chief Jeff Sturdevant 
 
Reference: July Monthly Police Report 
 
Here is the summary of the Police Department statistics for last month and the year to date calls 
for service along with a comparative to last year’s numbers. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Notable information or call(s) for service: 
 

• On 07-06-23, New Glarus Police had to investigate a disturbance that resulted in two 
people being placed under a protective custody as they were highly intoxicated.  This 
resulted in two officers and a supervisor being tied up for around 12hrs.  (16hrs OT). 
 

• On 07-08-23, New Glarus Police assisted with a motorcycle versus motorcycle accident 
with serious injuries on STH 69 at Cow Path Lane.  The accident was in the jurisdiction 
of the Green County Sheriff’s Office.  This was a fatal motorcycle accident. 
 
 
 
 

Types of Calls Current  Since  
Total 
Last  

  Month Jan 1st Year 
    

Overall calls for service 397 2583 3791 
    

Assist other 
agencies/departments 35 287 528 

    
Incarcerated/Jailed 4 20 44 

    
Traffic/Municipal Citations 77 358 618 

    
Traffic Warnings 93 542 738 

    
Parking Citations 19 163 258 

    
Traffic Accidents 2 8 42 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

• On 07-14-23, the New Glarus Police Department handled another Emergency Detention 
in the 100 block of 4th Avenue.  The juvenile was talked down and subsequently placed 
on an Emergency Detention by Green County Human Services.  Officers had to be 
called in for the call as the offender was transported to Winnebago Mental Health.  18hrs 
was spent on this call with a few officers being involved.   
 

• On 07-18-23, the New Glarus Police Department attempted to initiate a traffic stop on a 
vehicle that ran a red traffic light on STH 39 at STH 69.  The vehicle did not stop and a 
pursuit was initiated heading east on Kubly Road.  The offender was driving very 
recklessly and the pursuit was terminated for safety concerns.  Charges were referred to 
the Green County District Attorney’s Office and the owner of the vehicle has been 
charged for Felony Knowingly Eluding an Officer.  The same vehicle was also involved in 
a pursuit in the City of Monroe on the same day.   
 

• On 07-29-23, New Glarus Police handled a two-vehicle accident in the 100 block of 6th 
Avenue (STH 39).  The offending vehicle T-boned a vehicle travelling west on 6th 
Avenue as they were pulling out from an alleyway.  The driver was subsequently 
arrested for second offense Operating a Motor Vehicle while Intoxicated.  
 

• On 07-30-23, New Glarus Police received a complaint of a Sexual Assault that occurred 
on 14th Avenue.  The incident is still under investigation.    

 
Squads: 
 

• The 2023 Dodge Durango is completed with the installation of all equipment and is in 
service.   
 
 

Department Equipment to Wisconsin Surplus: 
 

• The 2017 Dodge Charger is currently at Wisconsin Surplus and is up for auction. 
   

• The Department sold some outdated and non-usable equipment. 



 

  Village of New Glarus 
 319 Second Street 

 PO Box 399 

 New Glarus WI  53574 

 (608)527-2510 

 www.newglarusvillage.com 
 

 

 SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT  
# 23-SE-08 

TEMPORARY CLASS “B” LICENSE #23-T-7 
 

ISSUED TO:  New Glarus Chamber of Commerce 
   Rebekah Stauffacher 
     

EVENT:  New Glarus Oktoberfest 
 

DATES/TIMES:   5:30 p.m. Thursday, September 21, 2023 to 6:00 p.m. Sunday, September 24, 2023 
 
LOCATIONS/USES OF PUBLIC FACILITIES: 

1. Closure of 1st Street between 5th Avenue and 6th Avenue for festival tent from 12:01 a.m. 
Wednesday, 9/20/23 until 2:00 p.m. Monday, 9/2523.  

2. Closure of 5th Avenue between Railroad Street and 2nd Street for street vendors from 12:01 a.m. 
Friday, 9/22/23 until 8:00 p.m. Sunday, 9/24/23. 

3. Designation of handicapped parking area at 1st Street & 6th Avenue from 6:00 a.m. Thursday, 
9/21/23 until 8:00 p.m. on Sunday, 9/24/23. 

 
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES/OPEN INTOXICANTS:    

1. Alcoholic beverages will be served and sold in the Festival Tent in the 500 block of 1st Street 
during the following times: 
 a.  Thursday, 9/21/23 from 5:30 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. 
 b.  Friday, 9/22/23 from 4:30 p.m. to midnight 
 c.  Saturday, 9/23/23 from 11:30 a.m. to midnight 
 d.  Sunday, 9/24/23 from 10:30 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. 

  
2. Open intoxicants will be allowed (plastic cups and Oktoberfest commemorative steins sold at beer 

ticketing) in the following areas: a rectangle with the outer edges being 3rd Avenue, 2nd Street, 
Railroad Street and 7th Avenue during the following times:    
 a.  Thursday, 9/21/23 from 5:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. 
 b.  Friday, 9/22/23 from 4:30 p.m. to 12:30 a.m. 
 c.  Saturday, 9/23/23 from 11:00 a.m. to 12:30 a.m. 
 d.  Sunday, 9/24/23 from 10:30 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. 
 
Signs will be posted at the walkway entrances of Village Park saying “No alcohol allowed in park.” 
    

NOTE: Chamber shall post their Open Intoxicants boundary signs around the perimeter of the 
specified area outlined in the permit. (No Alcohol Beyond this Point). 

 
STREET USE:   

Complete closures: 

• Closure of 1st Street between 5th Avenue and 6th Avenue for festival tent from 12:01 a.m. 
Wednesday, 9/20/23 until 2:00 p.m. Monday, 9/2523.  

• Closure of 5th Avenue between Railroad Street and 2nd Street for street vendors from 12:01 a.m. 
Friday, 9/22/23 until 8:00 p.m. Sunday, 9/24/23. 

• 4 parking stalls between Swiss Church and Town Hall blocked for bathrooms from 6:00 a.m. 
Wednesday, 9/20/23 until 5:00 p.m. Monday, 9/25/23 



• 2 parking stalls on south side of old Citizens Bank on 5th Avenue for bathrooms from 6:00 a.m. 
Wednesday, 9/20/23 until 5:00 p.m. Monday, 9/25/23 

• 4 parking stalls on 5th Avenue in front of Kleeman’s and Sugar River Shoppe blocked for 2 sets of 
bleachers, 8:00 a.m. Friday, 9/22/23 until 5:00 p.m. Monday, 9/25/23 

• 1 parking stall on 1st Street near Earthship Treasurers for stage storage from 6:00 p.m., Sunday 
9/24/23 until 5:00 p.m. Tuesday, 9/26/23 
 

Slanted parking stalls on 1st Street, south of the intersection with 6th Avenue, will be designated for 
handicapped parking from 6:00 a.m. Thursday, 9/21/23 through 8:00 p.m. Sunday, 9/24/23. 

 
Exceptions to the “No Parking” areas include: 

• Band vehicle loading and unloading behind festival tent on 1st Street 

• Band vehicle parking on north or south side of 5th Avenue across from New Glarus Town 
Hall 

• Vendor loading and unloading outside of festival hours on 5th Avenue between Railroad 
and 2nd Street 

• Golf cart parking on 5th Avenue near bathrooms 
 

West side of 2nd Street between 3rd & 4th Avenue, in front of Village Hall for Safe Ride Taxi and bus 
pickup/drop off from 8 a.m. Saturday 9/23 through 2 a.m. Sunday, 9/24. 

 
TENTS:  160’x 40’ tent to be placed on 1st Street between 5th and 6th Avenues, to be secured with cement 
barriers and stakes in the bricked sections. (No in ground anchors in the street) Tent goes up morning 
of Wednesday, 9/20/23, 8:00 a.m. through 2:00 p.m. Monday, 9/25/23. 
 
DUMPSTERS:  Dumpsters will be provided by the permit holder and shall be located in the Bank of New 

Glarus alley on 5th Avenue. 
 
RESTROOMS:  Number of restrooms shall be in conformance to FEMA specifications for the number of 

event attendees.    
1. Indoor facilities: at Chamber of Commerce office, 418 Railroad Street.   
2. Outdoor facilities provided by permit holder: 

• 6 toilets, 1 sink by Old Citizen’s Bank at 5th Ave. & 2nd St. 

• 10 toilets, 2 sinks in alley south of Bank of New Glarus 

• 15 toilets, 1 handicapped toilet, 2 sinks on 5th Avenue sidewalk near Town Hall. 
  

Bathrooms shall be cleaned/serviced, Saturday morning 9/23/23 and Sunday morning 9/24/23. 
 
AMPLIFICATION:  

Permit holder shall be permitted use of loud speakers/amplification devices to be used under the 
festival tent, located on 1st Street, for live bands during the following times: Thursday, 9/21/23 from 
6:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m., Friday, 9/22/23 from 5:00 p.m. to midnight, Saturday, 9/23/23 from noon to 
midnight; and Sunday, 9/24/23 from 11:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.  All music, equipment and other noise 
shall stop at 12:00 AM. Any disassembly, taking down of equipment and clean up shall be completed 
without creating any nuisance for the neighborhood residents.  

 
SAFETY/SECURITY:   

  
For the beer tent on Thursday, September 21st, the sponsor shall provide and pay for Two (2) 
uniformed New Glarus Police Officers* working the festival tent and immediate grounds area. This 
shall be in effect for 4.5 hours at night, from 6:00 PM until 10:30 PM.  
 
For the live music and beer tent on Friday, September 22nd, the sponsor shall provide and pay for 
Four (4) uniformed New Glarus Police Officers* working the festival tent and immediate grounds 
area. This shall be in effect for 7.5 hours at night, from 5:00 PM until 12:30 AM.  
 



For the live music and beer tent on Saturday, September 23rd, afternoon, the sponsor shall provide 
and pay for Two (2) uniformed New Glarus Police Officers* working the festival tent and immediate 
grounds area. This shall be in effect for 6 hours from 12:00 PM until 6:00 PM.  
 
For the live music and beer tent on Saturday, September 23rd, evening, the sponsor shall provide 
and pay for Four (4) uniformed New Glarus Police Officers* working the festival tent and immediate 
grounds area. This shall be in effect for 6.5 hours from 6:00 PM until 12:30 AM.  
 
For the live music and beer tent on Sunday, September 24th, afternoon, the sponsor shall provide 
and pay for Two (2) uniformed New Glarus Police Officers* working the festival tent and immediate 
grounds area. This shall be in effect for 6.5 hours from 12:00 PM until 6:30 PM.  

 
*The cost is $55 per hour per officer. 
 

Note: Due to crowd size or other unforeseen matters, these hours may be extended or changed with 
verbal notification to the Chamber Executive Director by the Chief of Police. 

 
 
EMERGENCY PLAN:  

Permit holder has completed and filed an Emergency Action Plan, which is made a part of this permit 
by reference.  Updated Emergency Action plan shall be filed with the Village and all emergency 
agencies no later than fourteen (14) days prior to the event. 

 
INSURANCE:  Required insurance is on file with the Village Clerk’s Office. 
 
MISC:  Any work performed by Village staff outside normal working hours will be billed to the permit 

holder. 
 
SPECIAL SAFETY PROCEDURES: 

This event will be held only if it complies with all recommendations of the State of 
Wisconsin, State Health and Human Services Department, and the Green County Health 
department regarding large gatherings and events at the time the event is scheduled to 
take place. The Village reserves the right to revoke this permit if its occurrence presents a 
public health risk. 

 
SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR TEMPORARY CLASS “B” LICENSE: 
 

1. Temporary Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage issued for the serving of fermented malt 
beverages on Thursday, 9/21/23 from 5:30 p.m. to 10:00 p.m.; Friday, 9/22/23 from 4:30 p.m. to 
midnight; Saturday, 9/23/23 from 11:30 a.m. to midnight; and Sunday, 9/24/23 from 10:30 a.m. to 
6:00 p.m. in the tent on 1st Street between 5th and 6th Avenues. NOTE: The temporary alcohol 
license must be posted at booth. 
 

2. Permit holder has provided to the Village a schedule of licensed operators who will be serving 
alcohol at the stand.  NOTE:  A licensed operator must be present at all times and all 
operator licenses must be posted at booth. 
 

3. As part of the Temporary Alcohol License, a signed Release of Liability Form is on file with the 
Village. 

 
 
 

PERMIT ISSUED:_______________  BY: ___________________________   
             Lauren Freeman, Administrator 



 

  Village of New Glarus 
 319 Second Street 

 PO Box 399 

 New Glarus WI  53574 

 (608)527-2510 

 www.newglarusvillage.com 

 

 

TEMPORARY CLASS “B” RETAILER’S LICENSE 

For the sale of Fermented Malt Beverages at a 

GATHERING OR PICNIC 

        NO.  23-T-07        $ 10.00 

 

WHEREAS, the local governing body of the VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS County of GREEN 

Wisconsin, has, upon application duly made, granted and authorized the issuance of Retail 

Class "B" License to New Glarus Chamber of Commerce to sell Fermented Malt Beverages as 

defined by law and pursuant to Section 125.26(6) of the Statutes of the State of Wisconsin, and 

local ordinances;  

 

AND WHEREAS, the said applicant has paid to the treasurer the sum of $10.00 for such Class “B" 

Retailer’s Fermented Malt Beverage License as provided by local ordinances, and has complied 

with all the requirements necessary for obtaining such licenses; 

 

LICENSE IS HEREBY ISSUED to said applicant to sell, deal and traffic in, at retail, Fermented Malt 

Beverages at the following described premises: In Festival Tent located on 500 block of 1st Street, 

New Glarus, WI 53574.  

 

FOR THE FOLLOWING PERIOD:  Thursday, 9/21/23 from 5:30 p.m. to 10:00 p.m., Friday, 
9/22/23 from 4:30 p.m. to midnight, Saturday, 9/23/23 from 11:30 a.m. to midnight; and Sunday, 
9/24/23 from 10:30 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. 

Given under my hand and the corporate seal of the 

(Corporate Seal)                       VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 

County of   GREEN   State of Wisconsin, 

                This _____  day of   ___________. 

                  , Clerk 

            



 

 

 
 
 
  
 
 

 
 

Village of New Glarus 
Application for Special Event, Permit Addendum 

 
New Glarus Chamber “Oktoberfest” 

Sponsored by the New Glarus Chamber of Commerce  
Dates: September 21, 22, 23, & 24--2023 

 
New Glarus Police Department Special Restrictions Addendum 

 
 

A) For the beer tent on Thursday, September 21st, the sponsor shall provide and pay for Two (2) 
uniformed New Glarus Police Officers* working the festival tent and immediate grounds area. This shall 
be in effect for 4.5 hours at night, from 6:00 PM until 10:30 PM.  

 
B) For the live music and beer tent on Friday, September 22nd, the sponsor shall provide and pay for Four 

(4) uniformed New Glarus Police Officers* working the festival tent and immediate grounds area. This 
shall be in effect for 7.5 hours at night, from 5:00 PM until 12:30 AM.  
 

C) For the live music and beer tent on Saturday, September 23rd, afternoon, the sponsor shall provide and 
pay for Two (2) uniformed New Glarus Police Officers* working the festival tent and immediate grounds 
area. This shall be in effect for 6 hours from 12:00 PM until 6:00 PM. 

 
D) For the live music and beer tent on Saturday, September 23rd, evening, the sponsor shall provide and 

pay for Four (4) uniformed New Glarus Police Officers* working the festival tent and immediate grounds 
area. This shall be in effect for 6.5 hours from 6:00 PM until 12:30 AM. 

 
E) For the live music and beer tent on Sunday, September 24th, afternoon, the sponsor shall provide and 

pay for Two (2) uniformed New Glarus Police Officers* working the festival tent and immediate grounds 
area. This shall be in effect for 6.5 hours from 12:00 PM until 6:30 PM. 

 
F) The Chamber shall post their Open Intoxicants boundary signs around the perimeter of the specified 

area outlined in the permit.  
 

G) All music, equipment and other noise shall stop at 12:00 AM. Any disassembly, taking down of 
equipment and clean up shall be completed without creating any nuisance for the neighborhood 
residents.  

 
H) Shall have on file a current Emergency Action Plan for Police, Fire and EMS. This updated plan shall 

be filed with the Village and all emergency agencies, no later than 14 days prior to the event. 
 

Note: Due to crowd size or other unforeseen matters, these hours may be extended or changed with 
verbal notification to the Chamber Executive Director by the Chief of Police. 
 
*The cost per officer, per hour is: $55.00.     

 

 



EVENT:

A licensed operator must be present at all times and all operator licenses must be posted.

Operator License: #  22-53

SERVERS LIST 

Oktoberfest 2023  - September 21-24, 2023

NAME
Rebekah Stauffacher

OPERATOR LICENSE

Annie O'Connor Operator License: #  22-54

\\dc-1\data\Clerk\Agendas\PUBLIC WORKS-SAFETY\2023\8.9\Lic. Operators for Oktoberfest 9.23.xlsx



  

  Village of New Glarus 
 319 Second Street 

 PO Box 399 

 New Glarus WI  53574 

 (608)527-2510 

 www.newglarusvillage.com 
 
 

 
VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 

TEMPORARY “CLASS B” LICENSE #23-T- 8 
 

 
ISSUED TO:  Friends of the Chalet of the Golden Fleece 
EVENT:  New Glarus Wine Walk 
DATES/TIMES: October 13, 2023 from 5 p.m. to 8:30 p.m., registration starts at 4:30 p.m. 

 

WHEREAS, the local governing body of the VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS County of 

GREEN Wisconsin, has, upon application duly made, granted and authorized the issuance of 
Retail “Class B" License to FRIENDS OF THE CHALET to sell Wine, as defined by law, pursuant 

to Section 125.51(10) of the Statutes of the State of Wisconsin, and local ordinances; 

 
AND WHEREAS, the said applicant has paid to the treasurer the sum of $10.00 for such 

"Class B" Retailer’s Wine License as provided by local ordinances, and has complied with all the 
requirements necessary for obtaining such license; 

 

 
LICENSE IS HEREBY ISSUED to said applicants to sell, deal and traffic in, at retail, Wine at 

the following described premises: 
   

• Art & Soul - 412 2nd Street 

• Earthship Treasures - Main Floor – 523 1st Street, Ste 102 

• Hutch & Hide - Main Floor – 600 1st Street 

• Sisters - Main Floor – 523 1st Street 

• Rusty Raven - Main Floor – 500 1st Street 

• A Well Worn Story - Main Floor – 538 1st Street 

• Pioneer Valley Outdoor - 526 1st Street 

• Pinkoko Confectioners - 130 5th Street 

• Dirty Dog Taphaus - 101 6th Street 

• The Duke’s Stash - 13 7th Street 

• Kinderladen - 523 1st Street  

• Railroad Street Boutique - Main Floor -18 7th Street 
 
NOTE:  The temporary alcohol license must be posted in each location. 

 
 
In addition, the following locations will be participating in the wine walk but are not included under 
the Temporary “Class B” Retailer’s License issued to the Friends of the Chalet of the Golden 
Fleece for this event as they already hold an intoxicating liquor license: 



 
  
  “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor License: 

• Brenda’s Blumenladen - Main Floor – 17 6th Avenue 

• Chalet Cheese Haus - 554 1st Street 

• Bramble Patch - 102 5th Street  

• Lollygag Antiques - 16 6th Street  

• New Rose - Upstairs - 523 1st Street 
 
Permit holder shall provide to Village prior to 10/1/23 a schedule of licensed operators who will be 
serving wine at each location noted on issued license.  NOTE:  A licensed operator must be 
present at all times and all operator licenses must be posted. 
 
As part of the Temporary Alcohol License, a signed Release of Liability Form shall be filed with the 
Village. 
 
**Wine shall remain inside the business locations listed above, and shall not be allowed on 
the sidewalks and/or streets. 

 

 

     Given under my hand and the corporate seal of the 

(Corporate Seal)     VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS, County of GREEN,                         

                          State of Wisconsin, this 16th   day of August 2023. 

 

                  , Clerk 

            
 

























 

  Village of New Glarus 
 319 Second Street 

 PO Box 399 

 New Glarus WI  53574 

 (608)527-2510 

 www.newglarusvillage.com 
 

 

 
(DRAFT)  SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT  

# 23-SE-09 
   
 

ISSUED TO:  New Glarus Chamber  
   Rebekah Stauffacher/Jeff and Melanie Judd 
 

EVENT:  New Glarus Car Show 
DATES/TIMES: October 1, 2023 
 
 
LOCATIONS/USES OF PUBLIC FACILITIES: 
 
STREET CLOSURES/NO PARKING: 
Complete Closures on Sunday, 10/1/23: 

• Closure of 1st Street between 5th Avenue and 6th Avenue from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

• Closure of 5th Avenue between 2nd Street and Railroad Street from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
Only display cars shall be parked on closed streets from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
 
Coordinate with Public Works for proper safety barricades and closures. 
Vehicles and equipment must be positioned in a way that allows access on closed streets in 
the event of an emergency for the duration of the event.  Streets must remain passable to 
emergency vehicles. 
 
OPEN INTOXICANTS: 
Open intoxicants (plastic cups only) will be allowed in the following areas: 

• 1st Street between 5th Avenue and 6th Avenue from 10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

• 5th Avenue between 3rd Street and Railroad Street from 10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
Chamber shall post necessary signage at all boundary lines, “ No Alcohol Beyond this Point.” 
 

 
RESTROOMS:  Indoor toilet facilities will be made available by downtown businesses, bars and 
restaurants and also at the Chamber of Commerce at 418 Railroad Street.                               
 
AMPLIFICATION DEVICES:  Sponsor shall be permitted use of loud speakers/amplification devices 
shall be used for DJ playing music and making announcements.  The dates and times of said use 
shall be:  Sunday, 10/1/2023 from 10:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. on 1st Street between 5th and 6th Avenues 
and on 5th Avenue between Railroad and 2nd Street. 
 
 
INSURANCE:  Insurance is on file with the Village Clerk’s Office. 
 
MISC:  Any work performed by Village staff outside normal working hours will be billed to the permit 

holder. 
 
 



 
 
 
SPECIAL SAFETY PROCEDURES:   This event will be held only if it complies with all 
recommendations of the State of Wisconsin, State Health and Human Services Department, 
and the Green County Health department regarding large gatherings and events at the time 
the event is scheduled to take place. The Village reserves the right to revoke this permit if its 
occurrence presents a public health risk. 

 
PERMIT ISSUED:_______________  BY: ___________________________   
             Lauren Freeman, Administrator   














	ADP9475.tmp
	Sheet1




